












































The Planning Officer, 
West Wimmera Shire, 
25 Baker Street, 
Kaniva, Victoria 3419. 

1 2 AUG 2016 

Re: Application for the removal of trees (reference no 5.2016.1356). 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Charles Ferrier 
13-15 Kelly Street, 

Kaniva, Victoria 3419. 

It is my belief that the removal of the trees as identified by the planning application may not be 
congruent to the West Wimmera Planning scheme (http://planning­
schemes.delwp.vic.gov.au/schemes/westwimmera/ordinance/21_mss07 _wwim.pdf21.07-5) 

Under the heading of Public Land Objectives and Strategies, the overview states that 
"The Shire contains significant areas of public land. Accordingly, there is the need to recognise this 
resource and ensure that it and adjacent private land are properly managed." 
"The mismanagement of public land can affect a broad range of qualities from tourism to the health 
of the natural ecosystem." 

This leads to the Objective which states "that we need to recognise the public land resource in the 
Shire and ensure that it and adjacent private land are managed in a manner that reflects their 
environmental qualities". The strategy is "to ensure that public land and adjacent private land are 
managed in a compatible and environmentally sustainable manner". 

In addition point two of section 93.06-2 (Decision guidelines) 
(http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/schemes/vpps/93_06.pdf) states "Whether the tree 
proposed to be removed, destroyed or lopped contributes to the significance of the area and 
whether the proposal will adversely affect that significance. I believe in this case these trees do 

~ 

contribute to the significance of the area". 

While I appreciate the need for farming and its contribution to the district, and the rules and laws 
which direct the decision making of the Council I believe it is incumbent upon us in our role of being 
merely caretakers for our future generations to take decisions that do not totally reflect the material 
gains of the present. 

I appreciate the opportunity provided by Council tp provide comment on this important matter that 
impacts on our whole community today and well into the future. 

Charles Ferrier. 
August 10, 2016. 





























 

402-406 Mair Street 
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Privacy Statement 
Any personal information about you or a third party in your correspondence will be protected 
under the provisions of the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2000. It will only be used or disclosed 
to appropriate Ministerial, Statutory Authority, or departmental staff in regard to the purpose for 
which it was provided, unless required or authorised by law. Enquiries about access to 
information about you held by the Department should be directed to the Privacy Coordinator, 
Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning, PO Box 500, East Melbourne, Victoria 
8002 

Our ref: SP457395 

Your ref: P5.1016.1356.1 

 

22 August 2016 

 

 

Ms Gillian Bradshaw 

Planning and Environmental Officer 

West Wimmera Shire Council 

49 Elizabeth Street (PO Box 201) 

Edenhope Vic 3318  

 

 

Dear Ms Bradshaw, 

 

Planning Application: P5.1016.1356.1 

Proposal: Native vegetation removal    

Address: CA7, Section 3, Parish of Kaniva 

 

Thank you for your correspondence dated 26 July 2016 and received at this office on 26 July 2016, in 

respect of Planning Permit Application P5.1016.1356.1 for the above-described address.  

 

The Department of Environment, Land, Water & Planning (DELWP) has considered the above 

application in accordance with Section 55 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987. 

 

DELWP notes that with respect to this application, it is a ‘determining’ referral authority under clause 

66.04 (Environmental Significance Overlay - Schedule 2: Red-tailed Black Cockatoo habitat areas) and 

a ‘recommending’ referral authority under clause 66.02-2 of West Wimmera Planning Scheme.  

 

DELWP does not object to the permit being granted, but recommends that the following conditions 

are included on the permit:  

 

As ‘recommending’ referral authority under clause 66.02-2  

1. In order to offset the removal of loss of 1.760 hectares with a strategic biodiversity score of 

0.620 approved as part of this permit, the applicant must provide a native vegetation offset that 

meets the following requirements, and is in accordance with the Permitted clearing of native 

vegetation – Biodiversity assessment guidelines and the Native vegetation gain scoring manual:  

The general offset must: 

• contribute gain of 0.327 general biodiversity equivalence units 

• be located within the Wimmera Catchment Management Authority or West Wimmera Shire 

municipal district  

• have a strategic biodiversity score of at least 0.496  
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2. Before any native vegetation is removed, evidence that an offset has been secured must be 

provided to the satisfaction of the Responsible Authority. This offset must meet the offset 

requirements set out in this permit and be in accordance with the requirements of Permitted 

clearing of native vegetation – Biodiversity assessment guidelines and the Native vegetation gain 

scoring manual. Offset evidence can be either: 

• a security agreement, to the required standard, for the offset site or sites, including a 10 year 

offset management plan.  

• a credit register extract from the Native Vegetation Credit Register.  

 

As ‘determining’ referral authority under clause 66.04  

3. In order to offset the removal of 1 Buloke tree approved as part of this permit, the applicant 

must provide a native vegetation offset that meets the following requirements: 

 

a) Protection of 4 Buloke trees of 40cm diameter at 1.3m or above.   

• Fencing around the Buloke tree or patch of trees with a buffer of twice the canopy cover 

is deemed satisfactory protection allowing for the future recruitment of Buloke. 

• A security agreement placed over protected trees to the required standard, being the 

offset must be located within the West Wimmera Shire Council municipal boundary. 

 

b) Before any native vegetation is removed, evidence that an offset has been secured must be 

provided to the satisfaction of the Responsible Authority.  

 

In accordance with Section 66 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987, please provide a copy of 

the permit, if one is granted, or any notice to grant or refuse to grant a planning permit to the 

contact person at the above address. 

 

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Ezaz Sheikh, Statutory Planner at 

DELWP’s Ballarat office on telephone (03) 5336 6644. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
STEWART DEKKER 

Senior Statutory Planner 

Grampians Region  

 

 

c.c. Applicant: Sean O’Keeffe via email: sean@sctownplanning.com.au 
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